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'· 

Mr. · Richard P . • Needham 
119 Bennoch Road 
Stillwater, Maine 04489 

Dear Mr. Noedham: 

I 

January 8, 1975 

This will respond to your letter dated January 2, 1975, 
inquiring whether it is permiasible for a Legislator to also 
simultaneously serve as e municipal polic~ officer -and as a 
Justice of the Peaee. For the reasons which follow, it is 
my opinion that it is not permisaible to hold all three 
offices simultaneously. 

Article III, §§land 2 of the Maine Contitution, 
provides, respecttvely: 

'·· 

"Section· l. The powers of this g~itt 
ment shall be divided into three • • ~ 
departments, the legislative, executive 
and judicial. 

. . 

"Section 2. No person or persona, belonging 
to one of these departments, shall exercise 
any of the .powers properly belonging to either 
of -' the others, except in thE;t cases herein 
expressly directed or permitted." 

By virtue of these provisions the offices of Legislator 
(belonging to the legislative branch), police officer (belonging 
to the executive b~anch) and justice of the peace (judicial 
branch) are constitutionally incompatible, and ·a person 
holding one may not at the same time hold either of the 
others. · Howard v. Harrin .. ; ton, ll4 Me. 443, 96 A. 769 (1916). 
o einion ·of t he Just i ces, 3 Me. 384 (1825). 

If+ may be of any further ~asistance, please let me know. 

very truly yours, 

.,,,L, w 
JEB/ec 

JOSEPH E. BRENNAN 
Attorney General 


